1	Old Home Day Committee Minutes
2	Wednesday, September 9, 2015
3	
4 5	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Method of Notification: Public Posting – Two locations at Town Hall, Post Office and on
6	the town website
7 8	Meeting Location: Recreation Building 25 Pheasant Run Drive
9	In attendance: Chair Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Helen LoPresti, Anthony LoConte, Bob
10	Brouder, Steve Brown, Rick DeLuca, Karen Jortberg, Erica Olsen, Paula Gulla, and
11	Selectman Liaison Terry Treanor. Arthur Genualdo was also in attendance.
12	Absent: Bev DeLuca
13	
14	
15	Members of the committee performed a final site visit before the Friday and Saturday
16	events.
17	
18	Chair Tim Rand called the business meeting to order at 7:35 pm and began with the
19	Pledge of Allegiance.
20	
21	Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings
22	
23	The minutes were available to the committee members from the last meeting.
24	
25	Budget
26	The final hudget figures were reviewed by committee members and no additional
27 28	The final budget figures were reviewed by committee members and no additional expenditures were made at this meeting.
28 29	expenditures were made at uns meeting.
29 30	Marketing
30 31	wai keung
32	It was noted that several lawn signs appear to be have been taken down from various
33	locations in and around town.
33 34	iocations in and around town.
35	A free ad was placed in the on-line section of the Eagle Tribune advertising the event.
36	Thee ad was placed in the on the section of the Lagie Thoule advertising the event.
37	Patty Lakos had several hundred programs with site maps ready to be distributed for the
38	event and the day of the event. Programs were not able to go home in the Sandown
39	Express due to some misinformation given to the committee.
40	Inpress due to some momentation given to the committee.
41	The Recreation Director will be contacted to send out one more email regarding the
42	event.
43	
44	Media will be reminded to attend the event.
45	
-	Page 1 of 3

46 47	Site
48 49 50	Chief Gordon has expressed the need for no parking signs for safety measures. He may have 50 signs for approximately \$173.00 but confirmation of that number and price was not available at the time of the meeting.
51 52 53	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to pay up to \$200 for parking signs SECOND by Tim Rand
54 55 56	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
57 58 59 60	There was concern that parking on Main Street may take place even with the signs since there is not enough manpower to prevent it. This will make viewing the parade difficult and may pose a safety issue.
61 62 63 64 65	Arthur Genualdo said he is ready and has staff available for the day of the event. Trash will be picked up, the Recyclemobile is ready to be placed on the field and he has the fencing for the cow plop bingo event. He will have the dragsters ready but they will be stationary and not be allowed to run up the roadway due to insurance restrictions and Selectmen direction.
66 67	Rides
68 69 70	There is no additional information to present on this item and everything is in place and ready for the event.
71 72 72	Parade
73 74 75	There is no additional information to present on this item and everything is in place and ready for the event.
76 77 78	Vendors
78 79 80	At the current time, there are 53 vendors for the event -14 that require electric service.
81 82	Entertainment
83 84 85	Anthony LoConte was able to purchase 30 small pies for the pie eating contest with the donated gift card from Market Basket.
85 86 87	Everything appears to be ready and bands have been confirmed for the event.
87 88 89 90 91	<i>Terry Treanor left the meeting at 8:24 pm.</i>
71	Page 2 of 3

92	
93	Citizen of the Year
94 95	
95 06	Everyone has been notified and everything is in place for the event.
96 97	Friday Night Events
98	Friday Fugnt Events
99	White lights will be strung under the tent for the Friday night event to help with lighting.
100	
101	Everything is ready and in place for Friday night – set up will begin on Friday morning
102	for the Friday night events.
103	
104	MOTION by Anthony LoConte to adjourn
105	SECOND by Patty Lakos
106	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
107	
108	The final wrap up meeting is scheduled for $9/23/15$ at 7:00 pm.
109	
110	The meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm.
111	
112	
113 114	
114	Respectfully submitted,
115	Respectfully sublinited,
117	
118	
119	Paula M. Gulla
120	Recording Secretary